Ref: 06/311/djm
Date: 16" March 2007
[London Borough of Camden o [w :
Development Control and Planning Services
Town Hall

Argyle Street

London WCIH 8ND

FAO Matthew Durling esq.

Dear Sir

Re:  Kings College London, Cameron Hall — replacement of existing
external windows and doors.

Further to your telephone call to this office concerning the replacement of
the existing windows at the above address please now find enclosed six
copies of the revised drawings showing the new windows similar in
principal to the original windows.

We trust the enclosed proposed alterations meets with your approval but if
you have any queries or require any additional information please contact
David Mills at this office.

Yours Faithfully Zm" / 0 3 9 2 / P R1
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Drsnyivs

For and on behalf of
The Fulker Consultancy

Registered in Ingland at tm1s aadress, Regitrat-on No. 4668054
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Windmill House
129-130 Windmill Street
Gravesend

Kent DA12 1BL

Telephone: 01474 366175
Facsimile: 01474 360115
email: infof@tulkers.co.uk

www.fulkers.co.uk
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